## **HOUSE COMMITTEE ON RULES AND ELECTIONS**

April 9, 1997 Hearing Room E

4:00 p.m. Tapes 39 - 40

## **MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Rep. Lynn Snodgrass, Chair

Rep. Peter Courtney, Vice-Chair

**Rep.** Lee Beyer

Rep. Bill Markham

Rep. Ken Messerle

**Rep. Bob Montgomery** 

**Rep. Kitty Piercy** 

**STAFF PRESENT:** 

**Rosemary Wood, Administrator** 

Valerie Luhr, Administrative Support

Kellie Shoemaker, Committee Clerk

**MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:** 

HJM 5 Public Hearing and Work Session

**HCR 5** Public Hearing

**HJR 9 Public Hearing** 

HB 3135 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2165 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2166 Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments	

<b>TAPE 39, A</b>	Chair	Calls the meeting to order at 4:10 p.m. Opens the public hearing on
004	Snodgrass	HJM 5.
<u>HJM 5 -</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
012	Rep. Margaret Carter	House District 18, testifies in support of HJM 5 and urges the committee's support.
062	Robert C. Hughley	Portland, Oregon, testifies in strong support of HJM 5.
120	Hughley	Continues his testimony. Urges the committee's support.
146	Robert Krueger	Pastor, Saint Andrew Catholic Church, Portland, Oregon, testifies in support of HJM 5. Urges the committee's support.
210	Anne Kelly Feeney	Second oldest of Neil Kelly's nine children, representing her family, testifies in support of HJM 5. Thanks the committee.
231	Dick Feeney	Son-in-law to Neil Kelly. Comments in support of HJM 5.
239	Rep. Montgomery	Echoes what has been said.
249	Jon Chandler	Director, Government Affairs, Oregon Building Industry Association (OBIA), comments in support of HJM 5
253	Jim Standring	Home Builders Association of Metropolitan Portland, OBIA, submits a resolution <b>[EXHIBIT A]</b> in support of HJM 5 and shares his industry's perspective of the kind of man Neil Kelly was.
281	Chandler	Echoes what Mr. Feeney said. * Neil Kelly's life truly made a difference.
313	Linda Schoffman	Executive Director, Oregon Remodeler's Association, submits and presents testimony [EXHIBIT B] in support of HJM 5.
345	Steven Kafoury	Lobbyist, Oregon Remodeler's Association, testifies in support of HJM 5.
377	Chair	Closes the pub and opens work on HJM 5.
383	Rep. Montgomery	MOTION: Moves HJM 5 be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED recommendation.
	Chair	VOTE: 7-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Markham The motion CARRIES.
	Snodgrass	REP. CARTER will lead discussion on the floor.
399	Chair	Recognizes the Kelly Family.

	Snodgrass	
414	Chair Snodgrass	Closes the work session on HJM 5. Opens the pub on HCR 5
TAPE 40, A	]	
<u>HCR 5 -</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
011	Rep. Markham	Makes comments on bill.
020	Rosemary Wood	Reviews the provisions of HCR 5.
024	Chair Snodgrass	Closes Public hearing on HCR 5. Opens public hearing on HJR 9.
<u>HJR 9 -</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
030	Rep. Tony Corcoran	Secretary of State has not crafted recommended language to make the bill fly. Difficulty is with potential lawsuits if procedure is not set up right the first time. Request committee's further indulgence while waiting for Secretary of State to put together something as soon as possible and will attach it to a separate bill.
048	Chair Snodgrass	Asks if we really need the legislation.
050	Rep. Corcoran	Yes, will bring a copy of a news article with information.
064	Chair Snodgrass	Closes public hearing on HJR 9. Opens public hearing on HB 3135.
<u>HB 3135 -</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
076	Rep. Corcoran	Submits HB 3135-1 [EXHIBIT C], proposed amendments to HB 3135.
087	Rep. Montgomery	Asks for clarification on signature stamp.
091	Rep. Corcoran	Gives clarification and example.
097	Chair Snodgrass	Closes public hearing on HB 3135. Opens work session on HB 3135.
100	Rep. Courtney	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3135-1 amendments dated 4/3/97.
		VOTE: 8-0
	Chair	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.

	Snodgrass	
105	Rep. Courtney	MOTION: Moves HB 3135 be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED recommendation.
108		VOTE: 8-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Snodgrass	The motion CARRIES. REP. CORCORAN will lead discussion on the floor.
115	Chair Snodgrass	Closes public hearing on HB 3135. Opens public hearing on HB 2165.
HB 2165 - PUBLIC HEARING		
120	Chair Snodgrass	Discusses amendments, which came from testimony by Pat Hearn in February.
132	Chair Snodgrass	Closes public hearing on HB 2165, opens work session on HB 2165.
134	Rep. Courtney	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2165-1 amendments dated 02/24/97.
138		VOTE: 8-0
	Chair Snodgrass	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
140	Rep. Markham	Asks if his understanding of what amendment will do is correct.
143	Chair Snodgrass	Answers, yes.
144	-	MOTION: Moves HB 2165 be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED recommendation.
148		VOTE: 8-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Snodgrass	The motion CARRIES. REP. COURTNEY will lead discussion on the floor.
163	Chair Snodgrass	Closes work session on HB 2165. Opens public hearing on HB 2166.
<u>HB 2166 -</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
165	Chair	Reminds committee of concerns that were brought up and are the reason the amendments <b>[EXHIBIT E]</b> were drafted. Refers to contradictions on page 3 of the bill, between lines 11 - 15 and lines 24

		and 25. Has a problem with the language because it requires her to keep track of brothers-in-law, sisters-in-law, etc.
191	-	Expresses his total opposition to the extenuation of the bill to some relatives.
195		Adds more comments on the narrowing of the issue, and discussion she has had with Pat Hearn.
222		Closes public hearing on HB 2166. Reopens the public hearing on HB 2166.
223	iken Kever	Comments on definition of "governing body" within the bill; it seems very broad.
240		Closes public hearing on HB 2166. Declares the meeting adjourned at 4:55 p.m.

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Valerie H. Luhr Rosemary Wood

Administrative Support Specialist Administrator

Transcribed by,

Kellie Shoemaker

Committee Clerk

## EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HJM 5, written testimony, Jim Standring, 1 p.
- B HJM 5, written testimony, Linda Schoffman, 1 p.
- C HB 3135, amendments, Rep. Corcoran, 1 p.
- D HB 2165, amendments, 1 p.
- E HB 2166, amendments, 1 p.
- F HJM 5, faxed testimony, Tom Hampson, 2 pp.
- G HJM 5, faxed testimony, Bill McDonald, 1 p.